
HRA screening report erratum note (email, 7 November 2023) 
 
Hello Ann 
 
Many thanks for getting back to me about this.  And, well spotted there at p5/ 3rd 
column/ para 2 – this should read: “On this basis the plan is unlikely to require an 
assessment for future development under Article 6 or 7 of the Habitats 
Directive”.  This is a typo, which I suggest you flag in your formal follow-up 
questions/ queries, where I can then duly confirm that the sentence in the HRA 
screening report is an error. 
 
Thanks for bringing this to my attention.  Please let me know if you have any other 
concerns or queries. 
 

Regards and best wishes 
 
Michael Burton, Principal Planner 
Tel: 01553 616573 | Mob: 07873 702116 

        
 
 
From: ann <ann@charismaspatialplanning.com>  
Sent: 06 November 2023 19:09 
To: Michael Burton <Michael.Burton@West-Norfolk.gov.uk> 
Subject: INFORMAL - Grimston, Pott Row, Roydon and Congham 
 
[External Email] 
[ Confirm the senders email address is genuine, before clicking on links and replying] 
 

Hi Michael 

Thanks for sending everything through- and for all your hard work on this - formal response 
to follow, but please may I just check with you that on the HRA, page 5, third column, para 
2, it says "On this basis the plan is likely to require an assessment for future development 
under Article 6 or 7 of the Habitats Directive"; is this right?? 

Happy to chat if that's easier... 

Best wishes Ann 

Ann Skippers PPRTPI 

Director Ann Skippers Planning 

Chartered Town Planners 

07776 204651        Visit our website www.annskippers.co.uk  
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